

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Holiday	3
12 Week Startup	5
Camera	6
Posing	7
Lighting	12
Portrait Masters Awards	14
Styling	15
Conferences	18
Retouching	19
Photoshoots	21
Marketing	25
Sales	28
Business	30
Self Value	32



## MOTHER'S DAY CAMPAIGN

suebryceeducation.com/course/mothers-day-campaign/

**Keynote** Q&A

## MARKETING PLAN

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/marketing-plan/

MOTHER'S DAY PREP/SHOOT/MARKET suebryceeducation.com/course/mothers-day-prep-shoot-market/

## MOTHER'S DAY SHOOT

suebryceeducation.com/course/mothers-day-shoot/

## **HOLIDAY CARDS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/holiday-cards/



## 12 WEEK STARTUP

## **WEEK 1: STUDIO SETUP**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-studio-setup/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Studio Setup Challenge
- 3 Simple Backdrops
- 4 Diffusing Light & Props
- 5 The Bare Minimum Studio Setup

## **WEEK 2: PRICING & PRODUCT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-pricing-product/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Pricing & Product Challenge
- 3 Intro to Pricing
- 4 Pricing Guides
- 5 Fantasy Price List
- 6 Pricing Breakdown
- 7 <u>Digital Presentation vs Printed Reveal</u>
- 8 Gift Vouchers
- 9 Shame & Guilt Receiving Money

## **WEEK 3: CAMERA BASICS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-camera-basics/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Camera Basics Challenge
- 3 **Shooting Raw**
- 4 Exposure Triangle
- 5 Toggle Focus
- 6 Freeze Action or Movement
- 7 <u>ISO</u>
- 8 ISO Comparison
- 9 <u>Camera Comparisons</u>

## **WEEK 4: SALES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-value-sales/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Sale Challenge
- 3 Sales

#### **WEEK 5: LIGHTING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-lighting/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Lighting Challenge
- 3 Flat Beauty Light
- 4 Backlight
- 5 Contrast Backlight
- 6 One Strobe, Two Strobes

## **WEEK 6: MARKETING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-marketing/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Marketing Challenge
- 3 Marketing
- 4 Your Sales Pitch

## **WEEK 7: POSING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-posing/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Posing Challenge
- 3 <u>Posing 101</u>
- 4 Posing Different Body Shapes
- 5 Ottoman Poses
- 6 Posing with Curves
- 7 Couch Poses

## **WEEK 8: DESIGN HACKS**

<u>suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-marketing-design-hacks/</u>

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Design Hacks Challenge
- 3 Design Hacks

## **WEEK 9: MAKEUP & HAIR**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-hair-makeup/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Makeup & Hair Challenge
- 3 Makeup & Hair

## **WEEK 10: CONFIDENCE AND NETWORKING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-confidence-networking/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 <u>Challenge</u>
- 3 Networking, Confidence and Find Your Models

## **WEEK 11: PHOTOSHOP HACKS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-photoshop-hacks/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Photoshop Hacks Challenge
- 3 Exercise: Skin Retouching
- 4 Cloning & Skin Retouching
- 5 Healing Tool for Skin
- 6 Red Dots on Skin
- 7 Reducing Redness
- 8 Blotchy Skin
- 9 Shadows Chin Shoulders Eyes Nose
- 10 <u>Dodge & Burn Eyes</u>
- 11 Warping & Contouring: Eyes, Face, Hair
- 12 Warp Bodies & Chin: Part 1
- 13 Warp Bodies & Chin: Part 2
- 14 Fast Retouching with Skin Color Blending
- 15 Balancing Skin Tones
- 16 Sue's 2 Minute Retouching
- 17 Extending Background with Content Aware Crop
- 18 Age Appropriate Editing
- 19 The Full Blitz
- 20 Extending Background with Gradient Hack
- 21 Making Colorful Actions
- 22 <u>Lightroom Startup with Ben Willmore</u>

## **WEEK 12:** LAUNCH

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-launch-business/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Launch Challenge
- 3 <u>Launch</u>

## SET YOUR INTENTION

suebryceeducation.com/course/set-your-intention/

- 1 Challenge Your Limits
- 2 Set Your Intention

## CAMERA

## **POSING**

## **WEEK 3: CAMERA BASICS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/startup-camera-basics/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Camera Basics Challenge
- 3 **Shooting Raw**
- 4 Exposure Triangle
- 5 Toggle Focus
- 6 Freeze Action or Movement
- 7 <u>ISO</u>
- 8 ISO Comparison
- 9 Camera Comparisons

## CAMERA BASICS FOR PORTRAIT

suebryceeducation.com/course/gear-setup/

- 1 Into
- 2 Shooting RAW
- 3 Focus Settings
- 4 Natural Light Camera Basics
- 5 Lenses Angles Tilt
- 6 <u>5 Compositions</u>
- 7 ISO Comparison
- 8 Q & A

## **JOHN GREENGO'S**

## CAMERA 101 MASTERCLASS

suebryceeducation.com/course/camera-101-masterclass/

- 1 The Camera Introduction
- 2 The Camera
- 3 <u>Camera Systems</u>
- 4 Sue Demo: Shutter Speed and Movement
- 5 The Sensor Introduction
- 6 The Sensor
- 7 <u>Sue Demo: Overriding the Sensor (Dark Background)</u>
- 8 Sue Demo: Overriding the Sensor (White Background)
- 9 The Lens Introduction
- 10 The Lens
- 11 Aperture
- 12 Sue's Go-To Lenses
- 13 Focusing Introduction
- 14 Perfect Focus
- 15 Sue Demo: Toggle and Recompose
- 16 Exposure Introduction
- 17 Exposure
- 18 Exposure Modes
- 19 Sue Demo: Pushing the ISO
- 20 Flash Introduction
- 21 Flash
- 22 Sue Demo: Natural Light vs. Strobe (Natural Light)
- 23 Sue Demo: Natural Light vs Strobe (Strobe)
- 24 Camera Settings Introduction
- 25 Camera Settings
- 26 <u>Sue Demo: Picture Style in Camera Settings</u>

## **WISE WOMEN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/wise-women/

#### **POSING FAMILY GENERATIONS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-family-generations/

- 1 <u>Setup for Kneeling Group Poses</u>
- 2 Three Generations Kneeling
- 3 Kids Kneeling
- 4 Mom & Grandma Standing
- 5 Three Generations Standing
- 6 Mom & Kids Standing
- 7 Mom & Kids Standing in Corner
- 8 Kids Standing

## POSING & DIRECTION

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-direction/

- 1 Rule of 9's
- 2 Rule of 9's Cont.
- 3 Expression
- 4 Rotation
- 5 Hands
- 6 Composition
- 7 Composition Cont
- 8 Posing from the Feet Up
- 9 Touch
- 10 Black Boxes

## **POSING: SISTERS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-sisters/

- 1 Sisters Look #1
- 2 Sisters Look #2
- 3 Sisters Look #3

## **MOVING PORTRAITS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/moving-portraits/

- 1 Moving Portrait 1
- 2 Slow Motion 2

## POSING & DIRECTION

## **WITH CURVES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-direction-with-curves/

- 1 General Posing
- 2 Rule of 9's
- 3 Rotation
- 4 Pose from the Feet Up
- 5 <u>Arms</u>
- 6 Ottoman
- 7 Reclining Poses
- 8 Black Boxes
- 9 Retouching Curves

## **POSING: MATERNITY**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-maternity/

- 1 Maternity Standing Pose on Painted Backdrop
- 2 Maternity Sitting & Wall Poses in Backlight
- 3 Maternity Standing Pose with Fan
- 4 Lying Down
- 5 Maternity Pool Black Backdrop
- 6 Maternity Pool White Backdrop
- 7 Maternity Standing Pose with Flowers

## **POSING: HANDS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-hands/

- 1 Posing Hands
- 2 Posing Hands Shoot 1
- 3 Posing Hands Shoot 2
- 4 Selection

## **POSING BREAKDOWN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-breakdown/

- 1 Beauty Poses & Apple Boxes
- 2 Chin Forward
- 3 Covergirl-Arms Up
- 4 Fashion Pose
- 5 Beauty Poses & Apple Boxes (Curves)
- 6 Posing Feet & Hips
- 7 Reclining Pose
- 8 <u>Laying Down</u>
- 9 Rotation (Tessa)
- 10 Rotation (Shauna)
- 11 Rule of 9's
- 12 Shaping Shoulders & Body (Tessa)
- 13 Shaping Shoulders & Body (Shauna)
- 14 Shaping the Body
- 15 Sitting Tilt
- 16 Standing Tilt
- 17 Fashion Pose
- 18 Hands

## **CURVES SHOOT: SHAUNA**

suebryceeducation.com/course/curves-shoot-shauna/

- 1 Covergirl with Curves
- 2 Shoot 1 Retouch
- 3 Creative with Tulle
- 4 Shoot 2 Retouch

## **CURVES SHOOT: REBECCA**

suebryceeducation.com/course/curves-shoot-rebecca/

- 1 Sitting Poses with Curves
- 2 Retouching Rebecca

## **CURVES SHOOT: KARIANNE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/curves-shoot-karianne/

- 1 Standing Wall Poses with Curves
- 2 Retouching Karianne 1
- 3 Sitting Wall Poses with Curves
- 4 Retouching Karianne 2

## **CURVES SHOOT: JEN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/curves-shoot-jen/

- 1 White Couch with Backlight and Curves
- 2 Retouching Jen

## **POSING DANCE STYLE PORTRAITS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-dance-style-portraits/

- 1 <u>Dance Style for Non-Dancers</u>
- 2 Creating Dancer Style Shapes
- 3 Posing with Tulle
- 4 <u>Dancer Flow Posing</u>
- 5 Backlit Dancer
- 6 Black Dress Contrast
- 7 Movement with Standing Poses

#### **FLOW POSING WOMAN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/flow-posing-woman/

- 1 Sitting
- 2 Standing
- 3 Wall Lean
- 4 Lying Down

## **FLOW POSING MAN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/flow-posing-man/

## **FLOW POSING**

## MEN / WOMEN COMPARED

<u>suebryceeducation.com/course/flow-posing-men-women-com-pared/</u>

- 1 Flow Posing Compared LIVE
- 2 Facebook Q&A
- 3 Women & Men Compared

## **SHOOTING WITH ANGLES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/shooting-with-angles/

- 1 Shooting with Angles
- 2 Live Q&A

#### **WALL POSING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/wall-posing/

- 1 Wall Posing
- 2 Live Q&A

## **POSING COUPLES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-couples/

- 1 Sitting (same height)
- 2 Standing (same height)
- 3 Lying Down
- 4 Sitting (one person taller)
- 5 Standing (one person taller)

## **PERSONAL BRANDING**

## **ACTOR HEADSHOTS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/actor-headshots/

- 1 Actor Headshot
- 2 Second Look

## **PERSONAL BRANDING WOMEN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/personal-branding-women/

- 1 Wall Pose
- 2 Sitting Pose
- 3 Close Up

## PERSONAL BRANDING MEN

suebryceeducation.com/course/personal-branding-men/

- 1 Sitting Pose
- 2 Close Up

## **FLOW POSING BOY**

suebryceeducation.com/course/flow-posing-boy/

## **POSING BROTHERS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-brothers/

- 1 Three Brothers Casual
- 2 Two Brothers in Suits

## **POSING MUM & SONS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-mum-sons/

- 1 Mum + Sons Part 1
- 2 Mum + Sons Part 2
- 3 Mum + Sons Part 3

## THE POSING RULES

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/the-posing-rules/

- 1 Chin
- 2 Shoulder
- 3 Hands
- 4 <u>Hourglass</u>
- 5 <u>Body Language</u>
- 6 <u>Asymmetry</u>
- 7 Connection
- 8 Summary

## **FITNESS POSING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/fitness-posing/

- 1 Fitness Posing
- 2 Fitness Posing Q&A

## **FLOW POSING TEEN GIRL**

suebryceeducation.com/course/teen-girl-flow-posing/

- 1 Sitting Flow Posing
- 2 Using a Hat for Styling
- 3 Standing Flow Posing

## PETS AND PEOPLE

suebryceeducation.com/course/pets-and-people/

- 1 Introduction + Tips & Tricks
- 2 Couple Sitting + Pet
- 3 Couple Standing + Pet
- 4 Woman Sitting + Pet
- 5 Woman Standing + Pet
- 6 Woman Laying Down + Pet
- 7 Family + Pet

## **POSING BROTHER & SISTER**

suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-brother-sister/

- 1 Brother & Sister Posing
- 2 Brother & Sister Shooting Example

#### **HEADSHOTS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/headshots/

- 1 Headshots
- 2 Image Review

## **EXPRESSION SERIES**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/expression-series/

## **SITTING & LYING DOWN POSING**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/sitting-lying-posing/

## **POSING SAME SEX COUPLES**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/posing-sex-couples/

- 1 Posing Same Sex Couples
- 2 Live Shoot

## **COVER GIRL**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/cover-girl/

- 1 Cover Girl Pose Tee
- 2 Cover Girl Pose Shauna

#### **OLD MASTERS POSE**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/old-masters-pose/

- 1 Old Masters Pose Tee
- 2 Old Masters Pose Shauna

#### **FASHION POSE**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/fashion-pose/

- 1 Fashion Pose Tee
- 2 Fashion Pose Shauna

#### **HOURGLASS POSE**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/hourglass-pose/

- 1 Hourglass Pose Tee
- 2 Hourglass Pose Shauna

#### **CLASSIC SHOT**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/classic-shot/

- 1 Classic Shot With Tee
- 2 Classic Shot With Shauna

## **BEAUTY POSE**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/beauty-pose/

- 1 Beauty Pose With Shauna
- 2 Beauty Pose With Tee

## **CAT POSE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/cat-pose/

- 1 Cat Pose With Shauna
- 2 Cat Pose With Tee

#### THE RECLINE

suebryceeducation.com/course/the-recline/

- 1 The Recline With Shauna
- 2 The Recline With Tee

## **BIG MEN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/big-men/

## **FAMILY POSING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/family/

#### POSE

suebryceeducation.com/course/pose/

- 1 Trailer
- 2 Poses 1 55
- 3 Poses 56 109
- 4 Poses 110 168
- 5 Poses 169 204

## **POSE:** GIRLS WITH CURVES

suebryceeducation.com/course/pose-girls-curves/

- 1 <u>Trailer</u>
- 2 Poses 1-41
- 3 Poses 42-85
- 4 Poses 86-131
- 5 Poses 132-188
- 6 Retouch: Warp Liquify Look 1
- 7 Retouch: Warp Liquify Look 2

- 8 Retouch: Arms
- 9 Retouch: Slim Posing

#### **CURVY MATERNITY**

#### INTERVIEW + PHOTOSHOP

suebryceeducation.com/course/curvy-maternity-interview-photoshop/

- 1 Promo
- 2 Interview with Retouching

## **SBE SPOTLIGHT WITH**

## FEATURED INSTRUCTOR BELLA KOTAK

suebryceeducation.com/course/sbe-spotlight-featured-instructor/

- 1 Bella Kotak Shoot Part 1
- 2 Bella Kotak Shoot Part 2
- 3 Photoshop

## **PERSONAL BRANDING AND HEADSHOTS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/personal-branding-and-headshots/

- 1 Personal Branding and Headshots
- 2 Monique Headshots
- 3 George Headshots

## **Sue Bryce Monthly LIVE: Mirror Posing**

- 1 Intro
- 2 What is Mirroring?
- 4 The Chin
- 5 The Shoulders
- 6 The Hands
- 7 The Hour Glass
- 8 Asymmetry
- 9 <u>Body Language</u>
- 10 Expression and Connection
- 11 Posing From the Feet Up
- 12 Sitting Posing From the Feet Up
- 13 The Ottoman
- 14 The Recline
- 15 The Dress

# LIGHTING

## **POLYBOARD REFLECTORS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/polyboard-reflectors/

## **WISE WOMEN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/wise-women/

## **NATURAL LIGHT STUDIO**

suebryceeducation.com/course/natural-light/

- 1 Daylight with White Corner
- 2 Daylight with Black Corner
- 3 Daylight with Reflector
- 4 Daylight with Backdrop
- 5 Backlight
- 6 Silhouette
- 7 Light Box

## MIMIC NATURAL LIGHT

#### WITH STROBE & KINO

suebryceeducation.com/course/mimic-natural-light-strobe-kino/

- 1 Kino Light
- 2 Strobe
- 3 Ice Light

## NATURAL, CONSTANT, AND STROBE

suebryceeducation.com/course/natural-constant-and-strobe/

- 1 Natural Light Shoot
- 2 Kino Light Demo
- 3 Kino Light Shoot
- 4 Kino with Scrim Shoot
- 5 Strobe Shoot
- 6 Retouching

#### **TWO STROBES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/2-strobes/

- 1 Strobes Look 1
- 2 Strobes Look 1
- 3 Strobes Look 3
- 4 Strobes Look 4

#### **SOFT CONSTANT STUDIO LIGHT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/soft-constant-studio-light/

- 1 Setup
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Selection

#### HARSH OUTDOOR LIGHT HACK

suebryceeducation.com/course/harsh-outdoor-light-hack/

#### **BLACK ON BLACK**

suebryceeducation.com/course/black-on-black/

- 1 Setup, Lighting, and Posing
- 2 Kino Flo Demo
- 3 Posing with Black Fabric and Black Bow
- 4 Posing with Flowers
- 5 <u>Selection</u>
- 6 Retouching

#### **FILM NOIR**

suebryceeducation.com/course/film-noir/

- 1 Low Light Shoot
- 2 <u>Q&A</u>
- 3 Retouching

## **VANITY FAIR STYLE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/vanity-fair-style/

- 1 Vanity Fair Style
- 2 Photoshop Edit

#### **BENDING LIGHT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/bending-light/

- 1 Bending Light
- 2 <u>Q&A</u>

## STROBE WITH V FLAT

suebryceeducation.com/course/strobe-v-flat/

## SOFT COLOR VS HARD COLOR

suebryceeducation.com/course/soft-color-hard-color-v-flat-video/

## **STELLA CONSTANT LIGHT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/stella-constant-light/

#### REPLICATE THE LIGHT

suebryceeducation.com/course/replicate-the-light/

## **BEAUTIFUL BLUR**

suebryceeducation.com/course/beautiful-blur/

- 1 Beautiful Blur Demo
- 2 Strobe Backlight And Silhouette

## **BASIC STROBE SETUPS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/start-strobe-kit/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 <u>Elinchrome video</u>
- 3 <u>Demo</u>

## **BACKLIGHT SHOOT + RETOUCH**

suebryceeducation.com/course/backlight-shoot-retouch/

## **MAGIC OF NATURAL LIGHT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/magic-natural-light/

#### SBE SPOTLIGHT

WITH FEATURED INSTRUCTOR BELLA KOTAK

- 1 Bella Kotak Shoot Part 1
- 2 Bella Kotak Shoot Part 2
- 3 Photoshop

#### **ANNOUNCING FELIX KUNZE'S**

## LOCATION LIGHTING SERIES

<u>suebryceeducation.com/course/sue-bryce-live-felix-kunzes-location-lighting-series/</u>

## **SBE MONTHLY LIVE:**

## LIGHTING ESSENTIALS

suebryceeducation.com/course/lighting-essentials/

## PORTRAIT MASTERS AWARDS

## **STYLING**

## **AWARDS & ACCREDITATION:**

JUDGING CRITERIA

suebryceeducation.com/course/awards-accreditation-judging-criteria/

## **AWARDS & ACCREDITATION**

WINNER ANNOUNCEMENTS

suebryceeducation.com/course/awards-accreditation-winner-announcements/

## **RICHARD WOOD**

## PORTRAIT PHOTOGRAPHY CRITIQUES

suebryceeducation.com/course/richard-portrait-photography-critiques/

- 1 Sue Introduction
- 2 Richard Introduction
- 3 Scores in 60's Part 1
- 4 Scores in 60's Part 2
- 5 Scores in 60's Part 3
- 6 Scores 70-74 Part 1
- 7 <u>Scores 70-74 Part 2</u>
- 8 Scores 70-74 Part 3
- 9 Scores 70-74 Part 4
- 10 Scores 70-74 Part 5
- 11 Scores 70-74 Part 6
- 12 Scores 70-74 Part 7
- 13 Scores 75-79 Part 1
- 14 <u>Scores 75-79 Part 2</u>
- 15 Scores 75-79 Part 3
- 16 Scores in the 80's and above

## **2020 PORTRAIT MASTERS**

**AWARDS RESULTS** 

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/2020-portrait-masters-awards-results/

## **DIY BACKDROP PAINTING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/backdrop-painting/

- 1 Backdrop #1
- 2 Backdrop #2
- 3 Shooting with your Painted Backdrops
- 4 Retouching

## **DIY HAIR**

suebryceeducation.com/course/hair/

- 1 DIY Curls
- 2 DIY Hair

## **DIY MAKEUP**

suebryceeducation.com/course/makeup/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Foundation
- 3 Foundations Q&A
- 4 Concealer
- 5 Concealer Q&A
- 6 Bronzers
- 7 Bronzer Q&A
- 8 Eye Liner
- 9 Eyes Liner Q&A
- 10 Eyes Shadow
- 11 Eye Shadow Q&A
- 12 Lashes & Brows
- 13 Lashes & Brows Q&A
- 14 Lips & Blush
- 15 Lips & Blush Q&A
- 16 Closing & Final Tips

## THE BLACK SASH

suebryceeducation.com/course/the-black-sash/

- 1 Making a Black Sash
- 2 Shoot

## **TEXTURED BACKDROPS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/textured-backdrops/

- 1 <u>Victorian Wall Shoot</u>
- 2 Victorian Wall Selection
- 3 Wrapping Paper Shoot
- 4 Wrapping Paper Selection

#### **BODY PAINT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/body-paint/

- 1 Working with Body Paint
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Selection
- 4 Retouching

#### **FASCINATORS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/fascinators/

- 1 Preparation
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Retouching #1
- 4 Retouching #2

## **NECK ART & JEWELRY LAYERING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/neck-art-jewelry-layering/

- 1 Laying Elements
- 2 Neck Art Elements
- 3 Jewelry Layering
- 4 Retouching #1
- 5 Retouching #2

## **FAMILY CREATIVE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/family-creative/

- 1 Setup & Prep
- 2 Shoot
- 3 <u>Selection</u>

## **CREATIVE BACKGROUNDS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/creative-backgrounds/

- 1 Shoot #1
- 2 Shoot #2
- 3 Selection

#### **VICTORIAN STYLE SHOOT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/victorian-style-shoot/

- 1 Victorian Shoot Prep
- 2 Victorian Shoot Look #1
- 3 Victorian Shoot Look #2

## **TULLE NECK & SHOULDERS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/tulle-neck-shoulders/

- 1 Tulle Elements
- 2 Shoot #1
- 3 Shoot #2
- 4 Retouching #1

## **TEA STAINING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/tea-staining/

- 1 Tea Staining Fabric
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Selection
- 4 Retouching

## **MAKING HAIR PIECES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/making-hair/

- 1 Making Hair Pieces
- 2 **Attaching Hair**
- 3 Shoot
- 4 Retouching #1
- 5 Retouching #2

## **FLOWER HATS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/flower-hats/

- 1 Creating Flower Hats
- 2 Shoot

- 3 Selection
- 4 Awards Image

## **FLOWER CROWNS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/flower-crowns/

- 1 Working with Flowers
- 2 Shooting with Flower Crowns
- 3 Posing with Victorian Dress
- 4 Retouching

## **BRAIDS & FLOWERS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/braids-flowers/

- 1 Sourcing Flowers
- 2 Hair Braids & Mini Flowers
- 3 Big Flowers
- 4 Selecting Mini Flowers
- 5 Selecting Big Flowers

## **BEING CREATIVE WITH TULLE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/being-creative-with-tulle/

- 1 Working with Tulle
- 2 Shoot with Tan Tulle
- 3 Shoot with Green Tulle
- 4 Selection
- 5 Retouching #1
- 6 Retouching #2

## **STYLING HAIR**

suebryceeducation.com/course/styling-hair/

- 1 LIVE
- 2 Video 1: Sue
- 3 <u>Video 2:</u>
- 4 Video 3: Alice
- 5 Video 4: Megan
- 6 Video 5: Gerson
- 7 <u>Video 6: Alice</u>
- 8 Video 7: Alice

## **COUTURE KIDS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/couture-kids/

- 1 Couture Kids
- 2 Shoot

## **WARDROBE:**

## BUILD / STYLE / EDUCATE / HACK

suebryceeducation.com/course/wardrobe-build-style-educate-hack/

- 1 Wardrobe: Build / Style / Educate / Hack
- 2 Wardrobe Dresses

## THE MAKEUP GUIDE

suebryceeducation.com/course/the-makeup-guide/

- 1 Makeup Guide Promo
- 2 Clean Look
- 3 Clean Quick Look
- 4 Full Coverage Face
- 5 Full Coverage Face Quick Look
- 6 Contoured Look
- 7 Contoured Quick Look
- 8 Bridal Look
- 9 Bridal Quick Look
- 10 Glamour Look
- 11 Glamour Quick Look
- 12 Smokey Look
- 13 Smokey Quick Look
- 14 Bronze Elegant Look
- 15 Bronze Elegant Quick Look
- 16 Exotic Eye
- 17 Exotic Eye Quick Look
- 18 Hollywood Look
- 19 Hollywood Quick Look
- 20 <u>Almond Eye</u>
- 21 Almond Eye Quick Look
- 22 <u>Fashion Edgy Look</u>
- 23 Fashion Edgy Quick Look

## **DRAPING VIDEOS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/draping/

- 1 <u>Draped Sleeve V-neck</u>
- 2 Twisted Cap Sleeve
- 3 Twisted Racerback
- 4 One Shoulder Drape
- 5 <u>Cape Sleeve</u>
- 6 Criss-Cross Halter
- 7 One Shoulder Cut-Out
- 8 The X
- 9 Choker Halter
- 10 <u>Halter Cut-Out</u>
- 11 Twisted Single Cap Shoulder
- 12 Peek-a-Boo Shoulder
- 13 Grecian
- 14 <u>Audrey Hepburn</u>
- 15 <u>Kimono</u>
- 16 Vogue
- 17 Old Hollywood
- 18 <u>Collard Blouse</u>19 Pleater Halter
- 20 Knot Top
- 21 A Symmetrical Knot Dress

## THE GREEN WALL

suebryceeducation.com/course/the-green-wall/

## SBE SPOTLIGHT WITH FEATURED

## **INSTRUCTOR BELLA KOTAK**

suebryceeducation.com/course/sbe-spotlight-featured-instructor/

- 1 Bella Kotak Shoot Part 1
- 2 Bella Kotak Shoot Part 2
- 3 Photoshop

## CONFERENCES

## RETOUCHING

#### **THE PORTRAIT MASTERS 2017**

suebryceeducation.com/course/portrait-masters-2017/

- 1 Sue Bryce Faces
- 2 Peter Hurley Headshots
- 3 Susan Stripling Creative Dance
- 4 Lindsay Adler Images with Impact
- 5 Sue Bryce Marketing Power
- 6 Joel Grimes One Light Magic
- 7 Michele Celentano Posing Groups of Four or More
- 8 Kelly Brown Creative Concepts
- **Photographing Tweens**
- 9 Group Panel
- 10 Sue Bryce My Legacy
- 11 Bonus: Opening Musical Performance

## **THE PORTRAIT MASTERS 2018**

suebryceeducation.com/course/portrait-masters-2018/

- 1 Sue's Opening Address
- 2 Platon
- 3 Sue Bryce
- 4 <u>lovce Tenneson</u>
- 5 Zack Arias
- 6 Richard Israel
- 7 Lola Melani
- 8 Richard Wood
- 9 Felix Kunze
- 10 Parker Pfister
- 11 Panel
- 12 Sue's Closing
- 13 Awards Announcement
- 14 Trade Show

## **THE 2019 PORTRAIT MASTERS**

## MAIN STAGE SPEAKERS

suebryceeducation.com/course/2019-portrait-masters-mainstage-speakers/

- 1 Joel Grimes
- 2 Kara Marie
- 3 Tony Carter
- 4 Lara Jade
- 5 <u>Dayron Vera</u>
- 6 India Earl
- 7 Matthew Jordan Smith
- 8 Elena Shumilova
- 9 <u>Sue Bryce</u>

#### **WISE WOMEN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/wise-women/

### **EDITING A MATURE FACE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/editing-a-mature-face/

- 1 Age Appropriate Editing
- 2 The Full Blitz

## **PHOTOSHOP: SKIN RETOUCHING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/photoshop-retouching-skin/

- 1 Exercise: Skin Retouching
- 2 Cloning & Skin Retouching
- 3 Healing Tool for Skin
- 4 (More) Skin Retouching
- 5 Red Dots on Skin
- 6 Shadows: Chin, Shoulders, Eyes, Nose
- 7 Dodge & Burn Eyes

## **PHOTOSHOP:** WARPING & CONTOURING

suebryceeducation.com/course/photoshop-warping-contouring/

- 1 Warping & Contouring: Eyes, Face, Hair
- 2 Warp Bodies & Chin: Part 1
- 3 Warp Bodies & Chin: Part 2

## **PHOTOSHOP:** TWO MINUTE RETOUCHING

suebryceeducation.com/course/photoshop-two-minute-retouching/

## **RETOUCHING DANCE STYLE PORTRAITS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/retouching-dance-style-portraits/

- 1 Borrowing Photo Elements
- 2 **Ghosting Fabric**
- 3 **Shaping Bodylines**
- 4 Balancing Light and Contrast
- 5 Creating Full Motion

#### **RETOUCHING SKIN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/retouching-skin/

- 1 LIVE
- 2 Photoshop Retouching

#### PHOTOSHOP RETOUCHING

suebryceeducation.com/course/photoshop-retouching/

- 1 Reducing Redness
- 2 Blotchy Skin
- 3 Balancing Skin Tones
- 4 Sue's 2 Minute Retouching
- 5 Removing Blemishes & Imperfections
- 6 Color Adjustments
- 7 Face Aware Liquify
- 8 Frequency Separation
- 9 Fixing Tan Lines & Red Faces

## **COMPOSITE PORTRAITS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/composite-portraits/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 <u>Q&A</u>
- 3 Demo Shoot
- 4 Live Shoot
- 5 Composite: Small Space 1
- 6 Composite: Small Space 2

## **EXTENDING BACKGROUNDS**

## IN PHOTOSHOP

suebryceeducation.com/course/extending-backgrounds-photoshop/

- 1 Extending Background with Content Aware Crop
- 2 Extending Background with Gradient Hack

## **RECORDING BASIC PHOTOSHOP ACTIONS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/recording-basic-photoshop-actions/

## **RETOUCHING IN LIGHTROOM**

suebryceeducation.com/course/retouching-in-lightroom/

## **PAINTERLY TONES & EDITING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/print-finishing-painterly/

## **COUTURE KIDS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/couture-kids/

- 1 Couture Kids
- 2 Shoot

## **COLOR CALIBRATION**

suebryceeducation.com/course/color-calibration/

#### **FASHION/SKIN RETOUCHING**

## WITH PRATIK

suebryceeducation.com/course/retouching-pratik-naik/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Pratik Retouching
- 3 Awards

#### **BACKLIGHT SHOOT + RETOUCH**

suebryceeducation.com/course/backlight-shoot-retouch/

## **CURVY MATERNITY**

## INTERVIEW + PHOTOSHOP

<u>suebryceeducation.com/course/curvy-maternity-interview-photoshop/</u>

- 1 Promo
- 2 Interview with Retouching

## PRATIK NAIK'S

## **RETOUCHING FUNDAMENTALS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/retouching-fundamentals/

- 1 <u>Gameplan</u>
- 2 Actions
- 3 Keyboard Shortcuts
- 4 Photoshop Performance
- 5 Healing, Spot Healing and Patch Tools
- 6 Clone Brush
- 7 Wacom Tablets
- 8 Brush Tool
- 9 Masking
- 10 Adjustment Layers
- 11 Dodge and Burn
- 12 Liquify
- 13 Helper Layers
- 14 Sharpening

## PHOTOSHOOTS

## **VINTAGE PINUP**

suebryceeducation.com/course/vintage-pinup/

- 1 Posing & Setup
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Retouching

## **VOGUE PORTRAIT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/vogue-portrait/

- 1 Vogue Portrait Setup
- 2 Shoot on Velvet
- 3 Shoot on V-Flat
- 4 Selection
- 5 Retouching #1
- 6 Retouching #2

## **VINTAGE LINGERIE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/vintage-lingerie/

- 1 Setup
- 2 Shoot Part 1
- 3 Shoot Part 2
- 4 Selection

## **URBAN GLAMOUR**

suebryceeducation.com/course/urban-glamour/

- 1 <u>Part 1</u>
- 2 <u>Part 2</u>
- 3 <u>Part 3</u>

## **SHEER SKIRT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/sheer-skirt/

- 1 Setup
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Retouching #1
- 4 Retouching #2
- 5 Retouching #3

## **FRENCH TOP**

suebryceeducation.com/course/french-top/

- 1 Preparation
- 2 Shoot Part 1
- 3 Shoot Part 2
- 4 Selection

## **RED DRESS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/red-dress/

- 1 Shoot
- 2 Retouching #1
- 3 Retouching #2
- 4 Retouching #3
- 5 Retouching #4
- 6 Retouching #5
- 7 Retouching #6

## PINK DANCER

suebryceeducation.com/course/pink-dancer/

- 1 Shoot
- 2 Selection

## **NAVY DANCER**

suebryceeducation.com/course/navy-dancer/

- 1 <u>Shoot</u>
- 2 Retouching #1
- 3 Retouching #2
- 4 Retouching #3
- 5 Retouching #4
- 6 Retouching #5

## **FATHER & DAUGHTER (TODDLER)**

suebryceeducation.com/course/father-daughter-toddler/

#### **FAMILY CLASSIC**

suebryceeducation.com/course/family-classic/

- 1 Classic Family Portrait Setup
- 2 Photoshoot
- 3 Retouching

## **DANCERS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/dancers/

- 1 Gold Wrap
- 2 Black Tulle Wrap
- 3 Classic Dress Portrait
- 4 Pointe Shoes
- 5 Movement with Black Tulle & Pointe Shoes

## **BLACK LACE**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/black-lace/

- 1 Shoot
- 2 Selection
- 3 Retouching #1
- 4 Retouching #2
- 5 Retouching #3
- 6 Retouching #4

## **BLACK FRILL**

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/black-frill/

- 1 Preparation
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Retouching #1
- 4 Retouching #2

#### WRAPPING PAPER BACKDROP

suebryceeducation.com/course/wrapping-paper-backdrop/

- 1 Working with Wrapping Paper
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Retouching

## THE WHITE SHEET

suebryceeducation.com/course/white-sheet/

- 1 <u>Setup</u>
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Retouching #1
- 4 Retouching #2

## **FLOWER WALL**

suebryceeducation.com/course/flower-wall/

- 1 Flower Wall Creation
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Retouching

## FIELD OF FLOWERS

suebryceeducation.com/course/field-of-flowers/

- 1 Working with Flowers
- 2 Shoot
- 3 Retouching #1
- 4 Retouching #2
- 5 Retouching #3
- 6 Retouching #4
- 7 Retouching #5

## **SHOOTING IN SMALL SPACES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/shooting-small-spaces/

- 1 Studio Tour
- 2 Nikki's Business
- 3 Small Studio Shoot
- 4 Live Q&A

## **REAL GLAMOUR SHOOT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/real-glamour-shoot/

- 1 Part 1
- 2 Part 2
- 3 <u>Part 3</u>
- 4 Part 4
- 5 <u>Part 5</u>
- 6 Part 6
- 7 Culling & Editing

#### **COMPOSITE PORTRAITS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/composite-portraits/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 O&A
- 3 Demo Shoot
- 4 Live Shoot
- 5 Composite: Small Space 1
- 6 Composite: Small Space 2

## **DRY ICE PHOTOSHOOT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/dry-ice/

- 1 Tatiana: Laying with Victorian Style
- 2 Sue: Laying with Victorian Style
- 3 Sue: Sitting with Victorian Style
- 4 Tatiana: Laying with Black Lace
- 5 Selects in Lightroom
- 6 Editing in Photoshop
- 7 Q&A
- 8 Disclaimer

## **MASTERCLASS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/masterclass/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Morning Shoot
- 3 Afternoon Shoot
- 4 Participant Photo Reveals
- **5** Participant Business Stories
- 6 Closing Segment

#### THE FINE ART WORKSHOP

suebryceeducation.com/course/fine-art-workshop/

- 1 Melody's Shoot
- 2 Eva's Shoot
- 3 Pauline's Shoot
- 4 Trisha's Shoot
- 5 Sue: Blowing Hair
- 6 Group Talk
- 7 Katie's Shoot
- 8 Day 2 Segment 1

- 9 Day 2 Segment 2
- 10 Day 2 Segment 3
- 11 Day 2 Segment 4

#### SHOOTING AND MARKETING

50+ WOMEN

suebryceeducation.com/course/shooting-marketing-50-women/

## MOTHER DAUGHTER SHOOT

suebryceeducation.com/course/mother-daughter-shoot/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Mother Daughter Shoot Part 1
- 3 Mother Daughter Shoot Part 2
- 4 Mother Daughter Shoot Part 3
- 5 Q & A

#### **ROOFTOP SHOOT:** FOLIO BUILDING

suebryceeducation.com/course/rooftop-shoot-folio-building/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Rooftop Shoot with Sophie
- 3 Image Review and Q&A

## **EXPRESSION SERIES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/expression-series/

## MOTHER AND BABY BEAUTY PORTRAIT

suebryceeducation.com/course/mother-baby-beauty-portrait/

## **COUTURE KIDS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/couture-kids/

- 1 Couture Kids
- 2 Shoot

## **BEAUTIFUL BLUR**

suebryceeducation.com/course/beautiful-blur/

- 1 Beautiful Blur Demo
- 2 Strobe Backlight And Silhouette

## **GENERATIONS SHOOT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/generations-shoot/

- 1 Shoot
- 2 Retouching

#### **ITALY GLAMOUR SHOOT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/italy-glamour-shoot/

## **BEACH SHOOTS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/beach-shoots/

## **BACKLIGHT SHOOT + RETOUCH**

suebryceeducation.com/course/backlight-shoot-retouch/

## **POOL SHOOT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/milk-bath-pool-shoot/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 <u>Lenka Jones Studio Tour</u>
- 3 Pool Shoot
- 4 Pool Shoot Retouching

#### **FAMILY POSING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/family/

## **COVERGIRL**

suebryceeducation.com/course/covergirl/

## **MAGIC OF NATURAL LIGHT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/magic-natural-light/

## **KARA MARIE PHOTO SHOOT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/sbe-spotlight-kara-marie/

- 1 Shoot
- 2 Marketing

#### SENIORS/TEENS

## **SHOOTING & MARKETING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/seniors-teens-shooting-marketing/

## THE GREEN WALL

suebryceeducation.com/course/the-green-wall/

#### PERSONAL BRANDING AND HEADSHOTS

suebryceeducation.com/course/personal-branding-and-headshots/

- 1 Personal Branding and Headshots
- 2 Monique Headshots
- 3 George Headshots

## MARKETING INTENSIVE

suebryceeducation.com/course/marketing-intensive/

- 1 Your Target Market
- 2 Your Marketing Superpower
- 3 Speaking Up
- 4 Marketing to Sell
- 5 Mentor Q&A: Startup Strategies
- 6 <u>Videos + Printables</u>
- 7 The Ultimate Website
- 8 Facebook Marketing

## **MARKETING DIAGNOSTICS**

suebryceeducation.com/all-topics/

## **MARKETING BUSINESS-TO-BUSINESS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/marketing-business-business/

## **CHAMPAGNE PARTIES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/champagne-parties/

## SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING

suebryceeducation.com/course/social-media-marketing/

#### **TESTIMONIAL VIDEOS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/testimonial-videos/

- 1 Testimonial Videos Introduction
- 2 Gena Reveal & Interview
- 3 Gena Photoshoot
- 4 Gena Shoot Part 1
- 5 Gena Shoot Part 2
- 6 Gena Shoot Part 3
- 7 Gena Shoot Part 4

## **FACE CAMPAIGN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/face-campaign/

- 1 Face Campaign
- 2 Kristina Shoot
- 3 Ahbi Shoot

**MARKETING** 

- 4 Ahbi Retouching
- 5 Jennifer Shoot
- 6 Jennifer Retouching

## **WISE WOMEN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/wise-women/

## **MOTHER'S DAY CAMPAIGN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/mothers-day-campaign/

- 1 <u>Keynote</u>
- 2 <u>Q&A</u>

## **MAKING A PROMO VIDEO**

suebryceeducation.com/course/making-promo-video/

- 1 <u>Trailer</u>
- 2 <u>Hair & Makeup</u>
- 3 Shooting Look 1
- 4 Shooting Look 2
- 5 <u>Hero Shot</u>
- 6 Final Thoughts
- 7 Post Production: Intro
- 8 Post Production: Animoto
- 9 Post Production: iMovie
- 10 Post Production: Adobe Premiere

## FIND YOUR VALUE

suebryceeducation.com/course/find-your-value/

- 1 What is Your Value Point?
- 2 <u>Find your Value</u>

#### **PEOPLE ARE SELFISH**

suebryceeducation.com/course/people-are-selfish/

1 Motivation

2 Me Centric Bubble

## WRITE YOUR ABOUT PAGE

suebryceeducation.com/course/write-your-about-page/

1 Why is it so hard to write a bio?

2 Who am I?

## **FREE SHOOTS & GIFT VOUCHERS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/free-shoots-gift-vouchers/

## **MARKETING PLAN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/marketing-plan/

#### **BRANDING YOUR BUSINESS**

<u>suebryceeducation.com/course/branding-your-business/</u>

1 What is Your Vision?

2 What is Your Word?

#### **TRADE SHOWS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/trade-shows/

## **INSTAGRAM STORIES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/instagram-stories/

#### **MOTHER'S DAY**

PREP/SHOOT/MARKET

suebryceeducation.com/course/mothers-day-prep-shoot-market/

#### **MOTHER'S DAY SHOOT**

suebryceeducation.com/course/mothers-day-shoot/

## **PRESENT YOURSELF**

suebryceeducation.com/course/present-yourself/

1 My Journey As a Presentor

2 Speak With Heart

## **PRINTABLES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/printables/

1 Points of Contact

2 Vouchers

3 What You Need

4 <u>1995 to 2003</u>

5 2004 to Present

#### SBE SPOTLIGHT

## WITH VICKI TAUFER: PORTRAIT BUSINESS

suebryceeducation.com/course/vivki-taufer-portrait-business/

1 The Timeline

2 Marketing & Sales

## **INSTAGRAM VIDEOS**

#### WITH ANIMOTO

suebryceeducation.com/course/instagram-marketing-videos-animoto/

1 Introduction

2 Sue & Selah Animoto Tutorial

3 Why Square?

4 Nancy & Emelia Promo Shoot 1

5 Nancy & Emelia Promo Shoot 2

6 Nancy & Emelia Promo Shoot 3

7 Nancy & Emelia Promo Shoot 4

8 Nancy & Emelia Promo Shoot 5

9 Nancy & Emelia Promo Shoot 6

10 Nancy & Emelia Promo Shoot 7

11 Nancy & Emelia Shoot Recap

## PDF DESIGN

suebryceeducation.com/course/pdf-design/

#### MARKETING VIDEO SHOOT LIST

suebryceeducation.com/course/marketing-video-shoot-list/

## **DIY PHOTOSHOP DESIGN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/diy-photoshop-design/

1 Contact Sheets

2 Magazine Fold

3 Quick Collages

4 Extending Backgrounds

5 <u>Frames</u>

6 Text Logo

## **DIY MARKETING DESIGN**

suebryceeducation.com/course/diy-marketing-design-live/

1 DIY Marketing Design

2 Live Q&A

## **VIDEO MARKETING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/video-marketing/

1 What do you want to create?

2 Digital PDF Challenge

3 How to Shoot Video

4 Video in Your Sales

5 25 Powerful Narratives

#### LIFESTYLE & INSTAGRAM

## CONTENT MARKETING

suebryceeducation.com/course/lifestyle-instagram-marketing/

#### TWEENS / KIDS FB CAMPAIGN

suebryceeducation.com/course/tweens-kids-fb-campaign/

## **HOLIDAY CARDS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/holiday-cards/

## MARKETING VIDEOS WITH ANIMOTO

suebryceeducation.com/course/marketing-videos-animoto/

1 Shooting an Animoto Videos

2 Editing an Animoto Video

3 Completed Animoto Video

## **FACEBOOK ADS & SALES PAGE**

STEP BY STEP

suebryceeducation.com/course/sales-page-design/

#### **ANIMOTO TUTORIAL**

suebryceeducation.com/course/animoto-tutorial/

1 Animoto Tutorial

2 Animoto Video

#### SHOOTING AND MARKETING

50+ WOMEN

suebryceeducation.com/course/shooting-marketing-50-women/

## **50+ AND FABULOUS WORKSHOP**

suebryceeducation.com/course/50-and-fabulous/

1 The 50+ Demographic

2 Styling & Photoshop for 50+

3 Marketing Videos

4 Marketing & Selling

5 Posing Limited Movement

6 Multiple Poses

7 Studio Tour: Ann Landstrom

8 Final Q & A

#### **SEO WITH ROB GREER**

suebryceeducation.com/course/seo/

## PRICING, PITCHING, & MARKETING YOUR SHOOTS

suebryceeducation.com/course/pricing-pitching-marketing-shoots-pt-2/

## SENIORS/TEENS

SHOOTING & MARKETING

suebryceeducation.com/course/seniors-teens-shooting-marketing/

## **SUE BRYCE MONTHLY LIVE:**

MARKETING EVENTS

& WORKING WITH CHARITIES

suebryceeducation.com/course/sue-bryce-monthly-live-market-ing-events-working-charities/

#### **SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION**

FOR PHOTOGRAPHERS

suebryceeducation.com/course/seoforphotographers/

# SALES

## **FACEBOOK ADS & SALES PAGE**

STEP BY STEP

suebryceeducation.com/course/sales-page-design/

## **SALES INTENSIVE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/sales-intensive/

- 1 Price to Sell
- 2 Products & Packages
- 3 Psychology of Sales
- 4 Value the Product & You!
- 5 Presenting Yourself
- 6 Sue's Scripts pt1
- 7 Sue's Scripts pt2
- 8 Sue's Scripts pt3
- 9 **Building Connections**
- 10 Mastering the Art of the Sale
- 11 Objections + Hot Seat
- 12 This is not the end...

## WHEN AM I GOOD ENOUGH TO BE PAID?

suebryceeducation.com/course/wppi2017/

## YOUR FIRST PACKAGE PRICE

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/first-package-price/

## **SALES CONTACT #1**

**NETWORKING** 

suebryceeducation.com/course/networking/

## **SALES CONTACT #2**

THE CONSULTATION

suebryceeducation.com/course/the-consultation/

## **SALES CONTACT #3**

DAY OF SHOOT

suebryceeducation.com/course/day-of-shoot/

## **SALES CONTACT #4**

THE REVEAL

suebryceeducation.com/course/the-reveal/

#### **SALES CONTACT #5**

**ASK FOR REFERRALS** 

suebryceeducation.com/course/ask-for-referrals/

## **PRICING TO SELL**

suebryceeducation.com/course/pricing-to-sell/

#### **SALES & SELLING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/sales-selling-wppi-keynote/

- 1 Introduction: I Was a Broke Artist
- 2 Kitti's Story
- 3 Death to Online Galleries
- 4 Weddings vs Portraits
- 5 Stop Confusing Your Client
- 6 Talking Money with Clients
- 7 Ashley's Story
- 8 What do You Get Back?
- 9 Create the Business You Dream of.

## **SELLING WALL PORTRAITS + COLLECTIONS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/selling-wall-portraits-collections/

- 1 Selling Wall Portraits 1
- 2 Selling Wall Portraits 2

#### **AVERAGE SALE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/average-sale/

#### **REVEAL WALL**

suebryceeducation.com/course/reveal-wall/

## **PRICING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/pricing/

#### **SELLING WALL PORTRAITS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/selling-wall-portraits/

## 9 UP FRAMED

suebryceeducation.com/course/9-up-framed/

#### **SELLING FRAMED IMAGES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/selling-framed-images/

#### **HEARING NO IN SALES**

suebryceeducation.com/course/hearing-no-in-sales/

## **COUTURE KIDS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/couture-kids/

- 1 Couture Kids
- 2 Shoot

## **COMMERCIAL PRICING**

WITH ROB GRIMM

suebryceeducation.com/course/commercial-pricing-rob-grimm/

## PRICING, PITCHING, & MARKETING

YOUR SHOOTS

suebryceeducation.com/course/pricing-pitching-marketing-shoots-pt-2/

#### **CONTEMPORARY BUSINESS:**

BRAND + PRODUCT

suebryceeducation.com/course/contemporary-business-brand-product/

## BUSINESS

## MAKE GOALS FOR WORK, NOT MONEY

suebryceeducation.com/course/make-goals-for-work-not-money/

## **HUMBLE BEGINNINGS:**

## THE HOME STUDIO

suebryceeducation.com/course/humble-beginnings-the-home-studio/

1 Conversation with Bethany Johs

2 Bethany Johs Pt. 2

## **SERVICE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/service/

#### THE PRE-CONSULTATION

suebryceeducation.com/course/the-pre-consultation/

## ADDING PERSONAL BRANDING SESSIONS

suebryceeducation.com/course/adding-personal-branding-sessions/

#### **TAX AND MONEY**

## FOR PHOTOGRAPHERS

suebryceeducation.com/course/tax-money-photographers/

## THE MEN'S INTENSIVE

suebryceeducation.com/course/men-shooting-glamour/

- 1 Powerful Brand
- 2 Expression and Connection
- 3 Building a Team: Hair, Makeup, Style
- 4 Marketing TO Women
- 5 Shooting Demo
- 6 Men Shooting Pt 1
- 7 Men Shooting Pt 2
- 8 Shooting Wrap Up

## **STUDIO TOURS**

## 2017 TEASER

suebryceeducation.com/course/studio-tours-2017-teaser/

## **SUE'S OWN STUDIO TOUR!**

suebryceeducation.com/course/sues-studio-tour/

#### **ITALY**

suebryceeducation.com/course/italy/

- 1 What is Contemporary Portrait?
- 2 Portrait Studios in Europe pt 1
- 3 Portrait Studios in Europe pt 2
- 4 Posing 2s, and 3s
- 5 <u>Outdoor Posing Session</u>
- 6 Inside Posing with Strobes
- 7 Products & Pricing
- 8 <u>20 Powerful Steps</u>
- 9 Video Editing with Animoto
- 10 Student Shoots
- 11 Student Shoots Pt2
- 12 Sue's Dream Shoot

## **50+ AND FABULOUS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/50-and-fabulous/

- 1 The 50+ Demographic
- 2 Styling & Photoshop for 50+
- 3 Marketing Videos
- 4 Marketing & Selling
- 5 Posing Limited Movement
- 6 Multiple Poses
- 7 Studio Tour: Ann Landstrom
- 8 Final Q & A

## THE HEADSHOT WORKSHOP

suebryceeducation.com/course/headshot-business/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Headshots with Seamless Backdrop
- 3 Headshots with White Corner
- 4 Posing Q&A
- 5 What Do You Need
- 6 Pricing
- 7 Marketing/Networking & Sales

## **SOUL BUSINESS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/soul-business/

## **SEO WITH ROB GREER**

suebryceeducation.com/course/seo/

## **ASSISTANTS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/assistants/

## **BUSINESS GOAL SETTING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/business-goal-setting/

#### **MONEY/BUSINESS:**

## SURVIVE TO THRIVE

suebryceeducation.com/course/money-business-from-survive-to-thrive/

## WHEN CLIENTS GO BAD

suebryceeducation.com/course/when-clients-go-bad/

## **Contemporary Business:**

**BRAND + PRODUCT** 

suebryceeducation.com/course/contemporary-business-brand-product/

## **GLAMOUR VS BOUDOIR**

FIND YOUR STYLE

suebryceeducation.com/course/glamour-vs-boudoir/

## **30 YEARS OF PHOTOGRAPHY**

WITH SUE BRYCE

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/sue-bryce-monthly-live/

- 1 30 Years a Photographer
- 2 30 Years a Photographer: Q & A

## SELF VALUE

#### **FIND YOUR VALUE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/find-your-value/\_

- 1 What is Your Value Point?
- 2 Find your Value

## MAKE GOALS FOR WORK, NOT MONEY

suebryceeducation.com/course/make-goals-for-work-not-money/

#### WHEN AM I GOOD ENOUGH TO BE PAID?

suebryceeducation.com/course/wppi2017/

## **SALES & SELLING**

suebryceeducation.com/course/sales-selling-wppi-keynote/

- 1 Introduction: I Was a Broke Artist
- 2 Kitti's Story
- 3 Death to Online Galleries
- 4 Weddings vs Portraits
- 5 Stop Confusing Your Client
- 6 Talking Money with Clients
- 7 Ashley's Story
- 8 What do You Get Back?
- 9 Create the Business You Dream of

## THE MONEY WHEEL OF MISFORTUNE

suebryceeducation.com/course/money-wheel-misfortune/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Avoidance
- 3 Guilt & Shame
- 4 Not Receiving
- 5 Over Giving
- 6 No Boundaries
- 7 Over Spending
- 8 Resentment
- 9 Tight Fisted

## **MONEY LEAKS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/money-leaks/

## **MONEY TALKS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/money-talks/

- 1 Intro to Sue & Tiff
- 2 Value Yourself
- 3 Value What You Sell
- 4 Cost of Doing Business
- 5 Survival to Thrival
- 6 Corporate to Business
- 7 Altruism
- 8 Million Dollar Question
- 9 Can't Do vs. Can Do
- 10 Creation vs. Competition

## **MONEY TALKS:**

## WEALTH GUIDE

suebryceeducation.com/course/money-talks-wealth-guide/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Victim
- 3 Survivor
- 4 Manager
- 5 Proficient
- 6 Accumulator
- 7 Investor

## **BLOCKS & FEARS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/blocks-fears/

## **SELF VALUE**

suebryceeducation.com/course/self-value/

- 1 Introduction: I Am Important
- 2 Choose Your Pain
- 3 Distraction
- 4 Supporting Pain
- 5 Validation
- 6 Tipping Point
- 7 Take a Knee
- 8 Disempowerment
- 9 Forgive Your Parents
- 10 What You Are Not Getting
- 11 Bring It Back To You
- 12 If you Hate It, Look At It
- 13 Bullying
- 14 Action & Daily Practice
- 15 Empowered Emotional State
- 16 What Do You Want?
- 17 The Wheel of Misfortune
- 18 No More, No Less
- 19 Your Body
- 20 Stop Eating Your Pain
- 21 Exist in Photographs
- 22 Emotion = Energy in Motion
- 23 Conclusion

## AM I THE BEST VERSION OF MYSELF?

suebryceeducation.com/course/am-i-the-best-version-of-myself/

## **SOUL BUSINESS**

suebryceeducation.com/course/soul-business/

## **CONFIDENCE WORKSHOP**

suebryceeducation.com/course/confidence-workshop/

- 1 Session 1
- 2 Session 2
- 3 Session 3
- 4 Session 4

## **PLATON INTERVIEW**

suebryceeducation.com/course/platon-interview/

## **MONEY/BUSINESS:**

## SURVIVE TO THRIVE

suebryceeducation.com/course/money-business-from-survive-to-thrive/

## **JOYCE TENNESON INTERVIEW:**

## MY SOUL IS AN ARTIST

suebryceeducation.com/course/joyce-tenneson-interview/

- 1 Introduction
- 2 Joyce Tenneson interview
- 3 Discussion

## WHEN CLIENTS GO BAD

https://suebryceeducation.com/course/when-clients-go-bad/

## 1% OF FEAR

suebryceeducation.com/course/1-percent-of-fear/

## **MANIFESTATION**

suebryceeducation.com/course/manifestation/

- 1 <u>Keynote</u>
- 2 LIVE Q& A

## **30 YEARS OF PHOTOGRAPHY**

## WITH SUE BRYCE

suebryceeducation.com/course/sue-bryce-monthly-live/

- 1 30 Years a Photographer
- 2 30 Years a Photographer: Q & A

## THE SCIENCE OF GETTING RICH

suebryceeducation.com/course/scienceofgettingrich/

**Downloads:** PDF & Audio



suebryceeducation.com